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The Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission
Into the Casino Operator and Licence

Level 25, 567 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

By Email

Dear Mr Phillips, Ms Gill and Ms Gill-Herdman

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence

We refer to our letter dated 21 April 2021 regarding Crown's response to RFI-002.

That letter referred to a matter that had recently come to the attention of the board of Crown Resorts Limited,
in relation to which the board had commenced an urgent investigation. Our letter stated that Crown would
update the Commission with findings as that investigation progressed.

The board of Crown Resorts Limited has now received a memorandum of advice from senior counsel
relating to this matter, which we have been instructed to provide to the Commission. We will shortly provide a
load file containing the advice.

The Commission will note that the memorandum of advice refers to a number of current and former Crown
employees. Crown has not yet had the opportunity to speak with those current and former employees and is
concerned about the impact publication of the memorandum might have on them were that to occur before
they are notified of it. In the circumstances, Crown respectfully requests that the Commission not publish the
memorandum (or the names of the current and former Crown employees referred to in it) without further
notice to us.
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